

# Mountain Amateur Radio Club

## Minutes of the Meeting

### 20 February 2013

We met this month at the Fiesta Mexicana. After ordering dinner, we began a short meeting at 1846. Carol Wilson (KC0DTQ) presiding, began with introductions.

The treasurer's report indicated that we are doing OK.

Dean Buckhouse (KB0VVA) has received the grant equipment for the communication centers. Both the Divide training center and the Cripple Creek OEM office. He also received the auto antenna tuner and antennas for Mickey. We are still short a few items, which should come shortly. We still need to determine if the Sheriff's Office will be a permanent mounting, or a portable mounting.

Some of the new hams at the meeting had suggestions for equipment and it was also suggested that we wear badges at the meetings.

John Crosser (KDOUBN) volunteered for maintenance of the club's website.

We adjourned the meeting at 1902.

Attendance 6 members, 5 guests

Submitted my Bill Wallick (KC0FNV) Secretary